
i v H I G I NAL 

Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brenda Hawkins 
Monday, February 17,2003 2:22 PM 
Ruth Nettles 
FW: 030131-TC 

Hello Ruth! Please add a comma as indicated below. Thanks. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2003 2:19 PM 
To: Brenda Hawkins 
Subject: 030131-TC 

Secretary of State documentation shows comma a f t e r  Co-op. 
title. 

Advise CCA to change docket 
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Division of Corporations 
r-,, * d '  
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http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.ex ...& r 1 =&r2=&r3=&r4=HOLIDAY TRAVELPARKOP&rS= 

Florida Profit 

HOLIDAY TRAVEL PARK CO-OP, INC. 

PRINCIPAL, ADDRESS 
2261 OLD DIXIE HWY 
BUNNELL FL 321 10 US 

Changed 02/14/1995 

Document Number 
F07228 

State 
FL 

MAILING ADDRESS 
2261 OLD DIXIE HWY 

OFFICE 
BWNNELL FL 32 1 10 US 

Changed 0410 1 /2002 

FEI Number 
592094700 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
11/26/1980 

Effective Date 
NONE 

c/o GRACE ACCOUNTMG SERVICE INC 
P.O. BIX 1258 

FLAGLER BEACH FL 32136 
Name Changed: 04/01/2002 

Address Changed 04/01/2002 

~~ 

Officer/Director Detail 
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Division of Corporations , 
e,,: L, J J  

!I s' 

2261 S OLD DIkE HWY OFFICE 

BUNNELLFL.32110 I 

NELSON, ANN 
2261 S OLD DDCZE HWY OFFICE 

BUNNELL F'L 321 10 

WYMAN, BUEL 
HC1 BOX 54A 
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Annual Renorts 

No Events 
No Name History Momation 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 
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